
Skullcandy Inc. 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID：Y22-V2VYW 2020-11-04 

 

TO：Federal Communication Commission 

 

Please be notified that we，the undersigned Skullcandy Inc. declare that the reasons for this Class II 

permissive change are as below： 

 
1)Product change for Charging case: including D2, Q4 only change for the sub-supplier. 

2)Product change for earbuds: including X1, E2, E3, L3, CON1, Q7, TP1, L4 only change for the sub-supplier. 

3)The built-in memory of Bluetooth chip of headset is changed. The power voltage of the built-in memory of the 

headset master chip is changed from 3.3V, 8m flash to 1.8V 8m flash. 

 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

 

 

 

 

 

Print Name: Tom Brace 

 

Title: Global Legal Compliance Manager 

Signature: 

 

 

On behalf of Company: Skullcandy Inc. 

 

Telephone: 435-729-2458 

 

E-mail: thomas.brace@skullcandy.com 

 

 


